

CITY OF MARSHALL City Council Meeting A g e n d a

Tuesday, May 25, 2021 at 5:30 PM
Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial
Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road

NOTICE: Pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 13D.021

Some or all members of the City Council may participate by telephone or other electronic means. Regular attendance and meeting location are not feasible due to the Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) pandemic.

OPENING ITEMS

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2. Consider approval of the minutes from previous work sessions and the regular meeting held on May 11, 2021.

PUBLIC HEARING

- 3. Sounds of Summer 2021 1. Public Hearing on Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots (August 19-23, 2021); 2. Approval of Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots (August 19-23, 2021); 3. Approval of Parade (August 21, 2021).
- 4. 309 Brussels Ct. 1) Public Hearing regarding a home property tax abatement request 2) Consideration of a resolution approving home property tax abatement.

CONSENT AGENDA

- 5. Consider authorization to declare bicycles as surplus property for the Marshall Police Department.
- 6. Consider authorization to declare vehicles as surplus property for the Marshall Police Department.
- 7. Declare unclaimed evidence as surplus property.
- 8. MERIT Center Lease with Minnesota West Community and Technical College.
- 9. Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 600 Elizabeth St.
- 10. Consider approval for a Transient Merchant License for KT's Fireworks.
- 11. Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Holy Redeemer Church for August 18, 2021.
- 12. Consider three LG220 Application for Exempt Permits for Holy Redeemer Church.
- 13. Consider approval for out of state travel.
- 14. Consider Request of Southwest Minnesota State University for Homecoming Parade (Saturday-October 9, 2021).
- 15. Consider approval of the bills/project payments.

APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT

NEW BUSINESS

- 16. Consider a MOU between the City of Marshall and Bird Scooters.
- 17. Request for a Variance Adjustment Permit by Todd and Barbara Raske at 400 West Southview Drive.
- 18. Request for Conditional Use Permit / Daycare Facility by The Church of the Holy Redeemer at 501 South Whitney Street.
- 19. Request for Conditional Use Permit / school in R-1 One Family Residential District.
- 20. Consider signing a contract with SRF for City of Marshall 2021 Comprehensive Plan.

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change.

- 21. US Army Corps of Engineers Betterments Project Authorization.
- 22. Consider Collection of 2021 On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor Fees.
- 23. Consider Appointments to the Various Boards, Commissions, Bureaus and Authorities.

COUNCIL REPORTS

- 24. Commission/Board Liaison Reports
- 25. Councilmember Individual Items

STAFF REPORTS

- 26. City Administrator
- 27. Director of Public Works
- 28. City Attorney

INFORMATION ONLY

- 29. Information Only
- 30. City Hall Schedule Update

MEETINGS

31. Upcoming Meetings

ADJOURN

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change.